18/11/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase order 444083028

M Gma" Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase order 444083028

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 18 November 2020 at 13:11
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfh-tr.poenquiries@nhs.net>

Date: Wed, 18 Nov 2020 at 13:10

Subject: FW: Purchase order 444083028

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Cc: NANTHAMBWE, Ruth (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <ruth.nanthambwe@nhs.net>

Hi Sarah

We have now updated the purchase order and added £8.00 carriage charge

Kind Regards

Jeanette Telfer
Clerical Officer
Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Telephone 01623 622515 Extension 3590 / 4242

Ty P

* We are proud the CQC has rated * ——
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From: NANTHAMBWE, Ruth (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 18 November 2020 12:14

To: BOOTH, Cindy (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); RICHARDSON, Susan (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: Purchase order 444083028

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=97 ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4108567123557745144%7Cmsg-f%3A1683703888824... 1/4
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Hello Cindy,
Please take this email as authorisation for the £8 carriage charge.

Kind Regards

Ruth

#helle my name is...
S

Ruth Nanthambwe, RGN RM

Ward Sister — Sherwood Birthing Unit

Kings Mill Hospital

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Mansfield Road | Sutton in Ashfield | Nottinghamshire | NG17 4JL
01623 622515 Ext 3746

Email: ruth.nanthambwe@nhs.net

'i‘ﬁ'We are proud the CQC has rated %
*  Newark Hospital Good

*ﬂ' We are proud the CQC_has rated , a
King's Mill Hospital Outsta

*}}We are proud to be rated the

From: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 18 November 2020 09:26
To: RICHARDSON, Susan (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); NANTHAMBWE, Ruth (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS

NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: FW: Purchase order 444083028

Hi both

Please see email trail below. Can you authorise carriage charge of £8. Apologies for emailing again but did not want the order delaying.

Kind Regards

Cindy

Cindy Booth
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Clerical Officer

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Telephone 01623 622515 extension 4242

My working hours are Monday - Friday (08:30 - 14:00)

*: We are proud the CQC has rated
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From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Sarah Walton
Sent: 16 November 2020 07:24

To: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: RICHARDSON, Susan (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Purchase order 444083028

Good morning,

Thank you for your purchase order, 444083028.

Please be advised that there is a carriage charge of £8.00 to be added to the order.

| have placed your order on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

Kind regards

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin Staff to work from home, and | am now
working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to
continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

R R R

R R R

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its
contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail is
approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email

services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https:/portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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